

Sec. 171.01. There is hereby created the Ohio retirement study ~~com-~~  
~~mission~~ COUNCIL of fourteen members as follows:

(A) Three members of the senate, appointed by the president of the senate, not more than two of whom may be members of the same political party;

(B) Three members of the house of representatives, appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives, not more than two of whom may be members of the same political party;

(C) Three members appointed by the governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, not more than two of whom shall be members of the same political party, one of whom shall represent the state and its employ-ees; one of whom shall represent nonstate governments and their employ-ees; one of whom shall represent educational employers and their employ-ees. Terms of the existing members appointed by the governor shall not be affected. Terms of office of members appointed by the governor shall be for three years, commencing on the first day of July and ending on the thirtieth day of June. Each member appointed by the governor shall hold office from the date of ~~his~~ appointment until the end of the term for which

~~he~~ THE APPOINTMENT was ~~appointed~~ MADE. Any member appointed by the governor to fill a vacancy occurring prior to the expiration of the term for which ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S predecessor was appointed shall hold office for the remainder of such term. Any member shall continue in office subsequent to the expiration date of ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S term until ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S successor takes office, or until a ~~period~~ PE-RIOD of sixty days has elapsed, whichever occurs first.

(D) Five ex officio members as follows: the executive director of the public employees retirement system, the executive director of the state teachers retirement system, the executive director of the school employ-ees retirement system, the executive secretary of the police and firemen's disability and pension fund, and the secretary of the state highway patrol retirement board, who shall be nonvoting members.

A vacancy on the ~~commission~~ COUNCIL shall be filled by the person qualified to make the original appointment for the unexpired term, in the same manner as the original appointment.

The members of the ~~commission~~ COUNCIL who are appointed from the membership of the senate and the house of representatives shall serve during their terms as members of the general assembly and until their successors are appointed and qualified, notwithstanding the adjournment of the general assembly of which they are members or the expiration of their terms as members of such general assembly.

Page 2 of 4

SECTION 27. The following agencies shall be retained pursuant to division (D) of section 101.84 of the Revised Code and shall expire on December 31, 2001, pursuant to the version of section 101.84 of the Re-

vised Code that takes effect on January 1, 1997, with the exception of the Muskingum River Advisory Board which shall expire on June 29, 1998, pursuant to Section 2 of Am. H. B. 351 of the 117th General Assembly:

AGENCY NAME	REVISED CODE SECTION
Advisory Board on Amusement Ride Safety	1711.51
Advisory Board of Directors for Prison Labor	5145.162
Appalachian Public Facilities Task Force	Sec. 3, H.B. 280, 121st GA
Apprenticeship Council	4111.26
Armory Board of Control	5911.09
Banking Board	1127.02
Board of Voting Machine Examiners	3506.05(B)
Board of Governors, Medical Malpractice Joint Underwriting Association	3929.77
Board of Tax Appeals	5703.02
Board on Unreclaimed Strip Mine Lands	1513.29
Capitol Square Review and Advisory Board	105.41
Child Support Guideline Advisory Commission	3113.215(G)
Children's Trust Fund Board	3109.15
Citizen's Advisory Board (Dept. of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities)	5123.092
Citizen's Advisory Board (Dept. of Mental Health)	5119.81
Civilian Conservation Advisory Council	1553.10
Coastal Resources Advisory Council	1506.12
Commission on African-American Males	4112.12
Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs	121.31
Committee of Blind Vendors	3304.34
Commodity Advisory Commission	926.32
Community Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities Trust Fund Advisory Board	5123.353
Continuing Education Committee (for sheriffs) Controlling Board 127.12	109.80
Council on Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services	3793.09
County Sheriff's Standard Car Marking and Uniform Commission	311.25
Criminal Sentencing Advisory Committee	181.22
Day-Care Advisory Council	5104.08
Development Financing Advisory Board	122.40
Electrical Safety Inspector Advisory Board	3783.08
Engineering Experiment Station Advisory Council	3335.27

Environmental Board of Review	3745.02
Environmental Education Board of Trustees	3745.21
Forestry Advisory Council	1503.40
Governor's Community Service Commission	121.40
Governor's Council on People with Disabilities	3303.41
Hazardous Waste Facility Board	3734.05
Head Injury Advisory Council	3304.231
Health Care Quality Advisory Council	4121.442
Health Data Advisory Committee	3729.61
Hemophilia Advisory Committee	3701.145
Historic Site Preservation Advisory Board	149.301
Home Health Agency Advisory Council	3701.88
Hospital Advisory Committee and the Medical Advisory Committee of the Joint Underwriting Association Board of Governors	3929.77
Industrial Commission	4121.02
Industrial Commission Nominating Committee	4121.04
Industrial Technology and Enterprise Advisory Board	122.29
Insurance Agent Education Advisory Board	3905.483
Interagency Recycling Market Development Workgroup	1502.10
Joint Committee on Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities	101.37
Joint Select Committee on Volume Cap	133.021
Labor-Management Government Advisory Committee	4121.70
Lake Erie Commission	1506.21
Legal Rights Service Commission	5123.60
Martha Kinney Cooper Ohioana Library Association Board of Trustees	3375.62
Maternal and Child Health Consultants' Group	3701.025
Medicaid Long-Term Care Reimbursement Study Committee	5111.34
Medically Handicapped Children's Medical Advisory Committee	3701.025
Milk Sanitation Board	3717.69
Mine Subsidence Insurance Governing Board	3929.51
Multi-Agency Radio Communication Systems Steering Committee	Sec. 21, H.B. 790, 120th GA
Multidisciplinary Board	3746.03
Muskingum River Advisory Board	1501.25
National Museum of Afro-American History and Culture Planning Council	149.303
Ohio Advisory Council for the Aging	173.03
Ohio Arts Council	3379.02

14602 Sub HB  
(670)

eff 12-2-96

Ohio Arts Facilities Commission	3383.02
Ohio Benefit Systems Data Linkage Committee	125.24
Ohio Bicentennial Commission	149.32
Ohio Cemetery Dispute Resolution Committee	4767.05
Ohio Commission on Dispute Resolution and Conflict Management	179.02
Ohio Educational Telecommunications Network Commission	3353.02
Ohio Ethics Commission	102.05
Ohio Expositions Commission	991.02
Ohio Family and Children First Cabinet Council	121.37
Ohio Geology Advisory Council	1505.11
Ohio Grape Industries Committee	924.51
Ohio Historical Society Board of Trustees	149.30
Ohio Medical Quality Foundation	3701.89
Ohio Natural Areas Council	1517.03
Ohio Parks and Recreation Advisory Council	1541.40
Ohio Peace Officer Training Council	109.71
Ohio Public Defender Commission	120.01
Ohio Quarter Horse Development Committee	3769.086
Ohio Retirement Study Commission	171.01
Ohio Scenic Rivers Advisory Councils	1517.18
Ohio Small Government Capital Improvements Commission	164.02
Ohio Soil and Water Conservation Commission	1515.02
Ohio Standardbred Development Committee	3769.085
Ohio Steel Industry Advisory Commission	122.97
Ohio Student Aid Commission	3351.05
Ohio Teacher Education and Certification Advisory Commission	3319.282(D)
Ohio Thoroughbred Racing Advisory Committee	3769.084
Ohio Tuition Trust Authority	3334.03
Ohio University College of Osteopathic Medicine Advisory Board	3337.10
Ohio Veterans Home Board of Trustees	5907.02
Ohio War Orphans' Scholarship Board	5910.02
Ohio Water Advisory Council	1521.031
Oil and Gas Board of Review	1509.35
Organized Crime Investigations Commission	177.01
Parole Board	5149.10
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee of the Dept. of Human Services	5111.81
Physical Fitness and Sports Advisory Board	3701.77
Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund Board of Trustees	742.03
Power Siting Board	4906.02
Private Water Systems Advisory Board	3701.346
Public Employees Deferred Compensation Board	145.72

Public Employees Retirement Board	145.04
Public Employment Risk Reduction Advisory Commission	4167.02
Public Utilities Commission Nominating Council	4901.021
Reclamation Board of Review	1513.05
Recreation and Resources Commission	1501.04
Recycling and Litter Prevention Advisory Council	1502.04
Rehabilitation Services Commission Consumer Advisory Council	3304.24
School Employees Retirement Board	3309.04
Select Commission on Pyrotechnics	Sec. 3, H.B. 508, 119th GA
Services Committee of the Workers' Compensation System	4121.06
Set Aside Review Board	123.151(C)(4)
Small Business Stationary Source Technical and Environmental Compliance Assistance Council	3704.19
Solid Waste Management Advisory Council	3734.51
State Board of Deposit	135.02
State Board of Library Examiners	3375.47
State Board of Uniform State Laws	105.21
State Committee for the Purchase of Products and Services of Persons with Severe Disabilities	4115.32
State Criminal Sentencing Commission	181.21
State Fire Commission	3737.81
State Highway Patrol Retirement Board	5505.04
State and Local Government Commission of Ohio	105.45
State Teachers Retirement Board	3307.04
State Victims Assistance Advisory Board	109.91
Student Tuition Recovery Authority	3332.081
Subcommittee of the State Board of Emergency Medical Services for Fire Fighter and Fire Safety Inspector Training	4765.55
Submerged Lands Advisory Committee	1506.37
Tax Credit Authority	122.17
Technical Advisory Committee to assist the Director of the Ohio Coal Development Office	1551.35
Technical Advisory Council on Oil and Gas	1509.38
Technology Advisory Committee (for Education)	Sec. 45.01, H.B. 117, 121st GA
Unemployment Compensation Board of Review	4141.06
Unemployment Compensation Advisory Commission	4141.08
Utility Radiological Safety Board	4937.02
Veterans Advisory Board	5902.02(K)
Water and Sewer Commission	1525.11(C)

1460L sub HB  
(670)

Waterways Safety Council	1547.73
Welfare Oversight Commission	5101.93
Wildlife Council	1531.03
Women's Policy and Research Commission	121.51
Workers' Compensation System Oversight Committee	Sec. 10, H.B. 222, 118th GA
Wright-Dunbar State Heritage Commission	149.321